

Sarah Branco

From: Sarah Branco
Sent: April 5, 2017 8:34 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: RPP call Friday @ 8:45am
Importance: High

Rose,

Staff are trying to set up a call on RPP. Christine, is willing to come in early on Friday to fit it in before the OPG hearing @ 8:45am...would that work for you? If not Friday, the other option would be Monday at the same time.

Please let me know and we will send out the meeting request.

Sarah Branco

Executive Assistant
Office of the Chair
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
T: (416) 440-8146 F: (416) 440-7700
Email: sarah.branco@oeb.ca

Please note my email address has changed to sarah.branco@oeb.ca
Don't forget to update your address book accordingly